TO:

Board of Education

FROM: Dr. Maureen Ruby
DATE: November 4, 2020
RE: EL Report

English Language Learner Report

(as of 10-28-20)

Total Students: 94 students

Center Elementary School

Total: 15 students
Gr K - 5 students
Gr 1- 10 students

Languages spoken by
EL students at CES:

Albanian - 1
Arabic-1

Haitian Creole- 1
Mandarin- 1
Portuguese-3
Spanish-8

Total Languages: 6

Huckleberry Hill Ele

mentary School

Total: 47 students
Gr 2- 19 students
Gr 3- 10 students
Gr 4- 18 students

Languages spoken by
EL students at
HHES:

Albanian- 6
Arabic- 2
German- 3
Guyjarati- 1
Haitian Creole- 1
Mandarin- 5
Portuguese - 12
Spanish-13
Punjabi-1
Tamil-1

Urdu-1
Vietnamese- 1
Total Languages: 12

Whisconier Middle S

chool

Total: 18 students
Gr 5- 6 students
Gr 6- 6 students
Gr 7- 2 students
Gr 8- 4 students

Languages spoken by
EL students at WMS:
Albanian-2
Mandarin-1
Portuguese - 9
Spanish- 4

Telugu-1

Urdu-1

Total Languages: 6

Brookfield High School

Total: 14 students

Languages spoken by




Gr 9- 0 students

Gr 10- 5 students
Gr 11- 4 students
Gr 12- 5 students

EL students at BHS:

Mandarin- 3
Portuguese - 5
Spanish-6

Total Languages: 3

Languages Spoken by ELs K-12: 14

Albanian-9
Arabic- 3
German- 3
Guyjarati-1
Haitian Creole- 2
Mandarin- 10
Portuguese- 29
Punjabi-1
Spanish- 31
Tamil-1
Telugu-1
Urdu- 2
Vietnamese- 1




